CANDY NYABUTO

2911 Cantabrian dr, ap A Killeen TX 76542

cell: 8173339096 or email candynyabuto@gmail.com

It is my believe that the best practice starts with my professional contribution to the world. Nurses must adhere to evidence-based practice to fulfill the needs of their patients by following globally accepted research.

EXPERIENCE

2019 - 2021

LVN Charge Nurse 6P-6A- Epic Nursing and Rehab

Charge nurse

Infection control

Wound care

Peer training

Tracheostomy care

Team leader

Coordinate patient's appointments

Night staff coordinator

Covid healthcare provider

2021 - 2022

LVN Charge Nurse 6A-6P Creekside Terrace

Charge nurse for the rehabilitation unit.

Infection control

IV ABT administration

Admissions

Discharges

Diabetes, wounds, and renal patient education

Covid healthcare provider

2021- current

Shift key

2021- current

Care

2021- current

Clipboard

EDUCATION

2015-2016

St. Ann's College

Information Technology

CANDY NYABUTO

2911 Cantabrian dr, ap A Killeen TX 76542

cell: 8173339096 or email candynyabuto@gmail.com

2017-2019

Navarro College-LVN

2019-2021 Health care coordinator MedCerts college

2020-2022 Cisco COLLEGE Associate Degree in Nursing

2022- current Grand Canyon University- Enrolled for BSN

SKILLS

- Infection control
- Human trafficking CE
- Wound care
- IV trained
- CPR certified
- HIPAA compliant

- Teamwork
- Excellent IT skills
- Appointment scheduler
- Exemplary leadership
- Evidenced based practice
- Agreeable to change

ACTIVITIES

- * Active peer educator for nursing students.
- ❖ Active member of pHI Theta Kappa honor society.
- ❖ Active member of college honor society.
- ❖ Active member of cold steel battalion family.
- ❖ Active member of Women Prayer Warriors.
- ❖ Fluent in Swahili and Ekegusii.